ALFRISTON PARISH COUNCIL
Cllr Nick Bennett 
Lead Member for Transport and Environment

East Sussex County Council 

Sent via email: Cllr.Nick.Bennett@eastsussex.gov.uk 
Monday 13th August 2018

Dear Cllr Bennett
RE: HIGH ST TRAFFIC SIGNAL TRIAL – 16/09/18 to 18/10/18

I am writing to you on behalf of Alfriston Parish Council, as the member of Alfriston Parish Council holding the Portfolio responsible for matters related to the Highways. 

Whilst we have not been formally informed, we understand that your traffic signal trial will be conducted from September 16th to October 18th.  Can you please confirm these dates are fully confirmed so that we can inform residents in our community?

We appreciate that for a trial to be conducted effectively, there needs to be defined objectives, clear and effective methods of measurement and data analysis comparison to a baseline assessment.  Ultimately this enables an objective assessment of the success or failure of the planned trial.  With this in mind, can you please provide us with a list of the measurement Criteria that will be used for your Trial?

If this is not included in your Criteria, in addition, can you also please provide information regarding the following questions specifically:

Data Collection - please provide information regarding WHAT empirical data that will be collected and HOW and WHERE this will be collected, which will include: 

1. Traffic Flow data
2. Traffic speed data
3. Extent of queuing
4. Safety Hazards / Incidents 
5. Types of Road users i.e. Equestrians, slow moving road users, pedestrians

6. Measurement of # of vehicles “rat-running” around Weavers lane, Deans Rd etc 

7. Will residents and High St users be asked for, or able to provide feedback as to their own experience of the trial and if so, what format will this take

Would you also provide more information on the implementation of the Trial so that we can assess and inform the community of any (maybe as yet unforeseen) impact on their day-to-day lives? 

Trial Implementation & Monitoring – please provide more information on how your Trial will be conducted including:

1. How will you manage illegal Parking on the High Street?

2. Within the area under trial (not just between Traffic Signals) how will you manage road users making deliveries (specifically deliveries to The George Inn, The Star, The Apiary, Chestnuts tea rooms, Wallow, Objet Trouve and Chevans), refuse collection vehicles, and general access to residential properties on the High St?

3. How will you replicate the required road signage (box junctions, stop signs, lines etc) and will there be any road marking?

With regards to the proposed Trial set-up and removal, a business owner has contacted APC concerned that, the all-day road closures on 16 September and 14th October, will involve traffic being diverted away from the village altogether.

These closures have been scheduled for the busiest days of the trading week and represent a serious threat to the trade of all the business in the village.  To mitigate this impact, did ESCC consider set-up and removal during a weekday or evening and why was this option not selected?  If the current plan is implemented, will ESCC please guarantee that the ‘Businesses Open as usual’ signage will be deployed alongside the ‘Road Closed’ signage?  In addition, the business owners have asked what the arrangements are for compensation for loss of trade in these situations. 

In summary, please confirm a) whether the “all-day closure” information is correct b) whether ESCC have considered alternative dates and times for Trial set-up & removal c) how you plan to mitigate the impact of any road closures and d) how businesses will be compensated for any loss of trade. 

Finally, we would request that following the Trial completion, ESCC provide a full report to APC detailing all of the findings of your trial.

Yours sincerely

Keith Halliday

Copied to:
Cllr Stephen Shing cllr.Stephen.Shing@eastsussex.gov.uk 
James Vaks james.vaks@eastsussexhighways.com 
Andrew Keer Andrew.Keer@eastsussex.gov.uk 
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